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REGION 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the
Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. _4.2 s. 2024

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID and SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Administrative Officer V
School Heads (Elementary and Secondary Schools)
All others concerned

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOQLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: February 1, 2024
Subject: OFFICIAL ASSIGNMENT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT

SUPERVISOR IN THE EXIGENCY OF SERVICE

In the exigency of service the official assignment of the Public Schools
District Supervisor is as stated below.

DISTRICT Public Schools District
i Supervisor
Vv oy "
(Secondary Schools-JHS&SHS) } Cristina U Aqung
: J
ALS
(Considered District) |
Basic Literacy Program Level Edwin R. Ferrer

Elementary Level
Junior High School
~ Senior High School

This assignment/reassignment is effective February 1, 2024.
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Please be guided accordingly.
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Telephone: (075) 653-4101
Website: depeddagupan.com
email: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




